Stogner, Michael —

From: Brooks, David K

Sent: Wednesday, AM
To: Stogner, Mi

Subject: FW: CaseNo. 12758-A

Mike:

Per our conversation this morning, | am repeating this message to you since you are the examiner on April 18.

DB
----- Original Message-----
From: Brooks, David K
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2002 8:21 AM
To: Catanach, David
Subject: Case No. 12758-A
David:

As indicated in the meeting yesterday, we are requesting that the continuation of Hobbs Inactive Well Case No. 12758-A
be further continued to the May 2 examiner docket.

Thanx

DB
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New Mexico. Applicant seeks approval of its East Hobbs (San Andres) Unit Waterflood Project by injection of
water into the San Andres formation through 19 injection wells located in the following described area:

TOWNSETP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 39 EAST, NMPM

Section 29: SW/4, SW/4 NW/4
Section 30: S/2,S/2N/2
Section 31: N/2 N/2

Section 32: N/2 NW/4

The applicant requests that the Division establish procedures for the administrative approval of additional
injection wells within the unit area without the necessity of further hearings and the adoption of any provisions
necessary for such other matters as may be appropriate for said waterflood operations.

Said unit area is located approximately 2 miles northeast of Hobbs, New Mexico.

CASE 12861: Application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for an Order Requiring
Charles E. Yancura to Properly Plug One (1) Well, Imposing Civil Penalties in Event of Failure to
Comply, Authorizing the Division to Plug Said Well in Default of Compliance by Charles E. Yancura,
and Ordering a Forfeiture of Applicable Plugging Bond; Lea County, New Mexico. The Applicant seeks
an order requiring Charles E. Yancura, the operator of One (1) inactive well in Lea County, New Mexico, to
properly plug and abandon the same, imposing civil penalties in event of failure to comply, authorizing the
Division to plug said well if the operator fails to do so, forfeiting Operator’s plugging bond, and providing for
such other relief as the Director deems appropriate. The affected well is the following:

Operator Well Name API No. Location
Charles E. Yancura State 43-35 No. 1 30-025-02810 I-35-16S-35E

CASE 12862: Application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for an Order Requiring
N.Dale Nichols to Bring Eight (8) Wells into Compliance with Rule 201.B, and Assessing Appropriate
Civil Penalties; Chaves County, New Mexico. The Applicant seeks an order requiring N. Dale Nichols, the
operator of 8 inactive wells located in Chaves County, New Mexico, to bring said wells into compliance with
OCD Rule 201.B by either restoring said wells to production or beneficial use, plugging and abandoning said
wells or securing Division approval for temporary abandonment thereof. The affected wells are the following:

Well Name API No. ULSTR

Avalanche Journal State #4 30-005-10471 K-04-08S-27E
Lewis Neff #3 30-005-10432 P-32-07S-27E
Lewis Neff #4 30-005-00224 0-32-07S-27E
Linx #1 30-005-62160 G-19-08S-29E
Standard State #3 30-005-10429 2-05-08S-27E
Standard State #6Y 30-005-10513 G-05-08S-27E
State A #2 30-005-00232 P-07-08S-27E
Alma Shields #4 30-005-62567 N-33-07S-27E

CASE 12758-A: Continuned from April 4, 2002, Examiner Hearing.

Application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for an Order Requiring Operators to Brinﬁ
One Hundred Forty-Seven (147) Wells into Compliance with Rule 201.B, and Assessing Appropriate
Civil Penalties; Lea, Roosevelt and Chaves Counties, New Mexico. The Applicant seeks an order requiring
the operators of 147 inactive wells located in Lea, Roosevelt and Chaves Counties, New Mexico, to bring said
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wells into compliance with OCD Rule 201.B by either restoring said wells to production or beneficial use,
plugging and abandoning said wells or securing Division approval for temporary abandonment thereof. The
affected wells are the following:

OPERATOR WELL NAME AND NUMBER API NO. ULSTR COUNTY

Amtex Energy Inc Chukar State #001 30-025-32747 0O-16-19s-34e Lea
Amtex Energy Inc Dagger Lake 5 State #001 30-025-31653  0-05-22s-33¢ Lea
U Amtex Energy Inc Merit Record 35 #001 30-025-31337 P-35-19s-35¢ Lea
Amtex Energy Inc Record #004 30-025-32196 N-26-19s-35¢ Lea
- Bettis Boyle & Stovall7 B M Justis A #002 30-025-11668 H-20-255-37e Lea
‘Bettis Boyle & Stovall ] B M Justis A #006 30-025-11664 H-20-25s-37e Lea
/ Bettis Boyle & Stovall B T Lanehart #001 30-025-11680 G-21-25s-3Te Lea
Bettis Boyle & Stovall B T Lanehart #003 30-025-11682 C-21-25s-3Te Lea
- Bettis Boyle & Stovall B T Lanehart #004 30-025-11681 B-21-25s-37¢ Lea
[0 | Bettis Boyle & Stovall B T Lanehart #005 30-025-11679 G-21-25s-37e Lea
\ Bettis Boyle & Stovall . I B T Lanehart #006 30-025-25588 B-21-25s-37¢ Lea
| Bettis Boyle & Stovall Patsy A #001 30-025-23721 B-20-22s-37¢ Lea
Bettis Boyle & Stovall Patsy B #002 30-025-23925 N-17-22s-37e¢ Lea
| Bettis Boyle & Stovall State O #001 30-025-41629 A-16-25s-37e Lea
Bettis Boyle & Stovall V H Justis #002 30-025-11666 D-20-25s-37¢ Lea

CE Larue & B M Muncy J “*Gulf Kimmons #002 30-005-20953 A-19-08s-31e  Chaves

CE Larue & B M Muncy Jr Guif Wilcox #001- 30-005-20967 P-19-08s-31e Chaves
C E Larue & B M Muncy Jr Pearsall Queen Sand Unit #001 30-025-00839 [E-04-18s-32¢ Lea
CE Larue & B M Muncy Jr | Pearsall Queen Sand Unit #001 30-025-00842 1-05-18s-32¢ Lea
20 __C E Larue & B M Muncy Jr T Pearsall Queen Sand Unit #001 30-025-00846  |-05-18s-32e Lea
CE Larue & B M Muncy Jr | Pearsall Queen Sand Unit #001 30-025-20242 K.04-18s-32¢ lea
CE Larue & B M Muncy Jr | Pearsall Queen Sand Unit #001  30-025-21710 P-32-17s-32¢ Lea
C E Larue & B M Muncy Jr ‘ Pearsall Queen Sand Unit #001 30-025-21711 0-32-17s-32¢ Lea
CE Larue & B M Muncy Jr ’ ) Pearsall Queen Sand Unit #002 30-025-00838 3-04-18s-32e¢  Lea
C E Larue & B M Muncy Jrj Pearsall Queen Sand Unit #002 30-025-00843  2-05-18s-32¢ ~ Lea

C E Larue & B M Muncy Jr. Trigg Federal #014 30-005-00983 J-04-14s-31e  Chaves
restridge Drilling & Prod Co., LLC Mexico F #001 30-025-05246 3-02-15s-37e¢ Lea
“30Crestridge Drilling & Prod Co., LLC Mexico F #004 30-025-05249 4-02-15s-37¢ Lea
restridge Drilling & Prod Co., LLC Mexico F #005 30-025-05250 2-02-15s-37e Lea
20 — Hal J Rasmussen Oper Inc Amerada State #003 30-025-02531 G-13-21s-34e Lea
Hal J Rasmussen Oper Inc Charlotte State #002 30-025-04377 C-32-20s-36e Lea
Hal J Rasmussen Oper Inc Charlotte State #004 30-025-04371  N-29-20s-36e Lea
Hal J Rasmussen Oper Inc Gulf Cookie State £001 30-025-23964 G.21-23s-366e Lea
Hal J Rasmussen Oper Inc Gulf Cookie State §002 30-025-24073 H-21-23s-36e Lea
Hal J Rasmussen Oper inc Kaiser Stale #005 30-025-02534 J-13-21s-34¢ Lea
Hal J Rasmussen Oper inc " Kaiser Sta.e #008 30-025-02537 0-13-21s-34¢ lLea
Hal J Rasmussen Oper Inc Kaiser Sta.e #009 30-025-02538 F-13-21s-34e lLea
Hal J Rasmussen Oper inc Kaiser Staie #041 30-025-02546 E-13-21s-34e Lea
Hal J Rasmussen Oper inc Kaiser Stale #042 30-025-02547 J-13-21s-34e Lea
. Hal J Rasmussen Oper Inc Kaiser Sta.e #044 30-025-32741 F-13-21s-34e Lea
L Hal J Rasmussen Oper Inc Mobil Statc #001 30-025-21747 0O-16-23s-36e Lea
Hal J Rasmussen Oper inc Phillips St: te #001 36-025-025489 G-14-21s-34¢ Lea
Hal J Rasmussen Oper inc San Simor. #001 30-025-28495 H-13-21s-34e Lea
Hal J Rasmussen Oper Inc Shell State #001 30-025-03424 K07-21s-35¢ Lea
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OPERATOR WELL NAME AND NUMBER AP!I NO. ULSTR COUNTY
Hal J Rasmussen Oper Inc Shell State #004 30-025-03422 4-07-21s-35¢ Lea
Hal J Rasmussen Oper Inc Shell State #007 30-025-03427 F-07-21s-35¢ Lea
Hal J Rasmussen Oper Inc Shell State #008 30-025-03428 C-07-21s-35¢ Lea
Hal J Rasmussen Oper Inc Shell State #014 30-025-03431 3-07-21s-35¢ Lea
State #002 30-025-02554 K-16-21s-34e Lea
€U ~HalJ Rasmussen Oper Inc State A #001 gg:ﬂfézzydﬂ 6-21s-34e Lea
Hal J Rasmussen Oper Inc State B #001 02563 B-21-21s-34e Lea
Hal J Rasmussen Oper Inc State Jct #001 30-025-10748 B-16-23s-36e Lea
Hal J Rasmussen Oper Inc Valero State #001 30-025-02553 N-16-21s-34e  Lea
Hal J Rasmussen Oper Inc Wilson A State #001 30-025-03436 G-07-21s-35¢ Lea
Hal J Rasmussen Oper Inc Wilson A State #002 30-025-03433 B-07-21s-35¢ Lea f »;: ( M
Hal J Rasmussen Oper Inc Wilson State #001 30-025-02571 G-23-21s-34e Lea
Hal J Rasmussen Oper Inc Wilson State #002 30-025-02577 J-23-21s-34e Lea
\ Hal J Rasmussen Oper Inc Wilson State #003 30-025-02575 J-23-21s-34e¢ Lea
/ ~ Hal J Rasmussen Oper Inc’ Wilson State #017 30-025-02569 A-23-21s-34e Lea
Lo al J Rasmussen Oper Inc Wilson State #021 25-02 J-23-21s-34¢  lea.
John A Yates Jr Murphy Kirkpatrick Federal #002 1-00218 B-14-08s-37e  Roosevelit
Kenson Operating Company Inc ~ Langlie Jal Unit #001 3002511304 B-31-24s-37e Lea
Kenson Operating Companyinc  Langlie Jal Unit #002 30-025-24837 1-31-24s-37e Lea
Kenson Operating Company inc  Langlie Jal Unit #003 30-025-11311  D-32-24s-37¢ Lea
Kenson Operating Company Inc  Lan 'ie Jal Unit #007 30-025-11314 H-32-24s-37¢ Lea
Kenson Operating Company Inc  Lang'ie Jal Unit #010 30-025-11308 E-32-24s-37¢ . Lea
Kenson Operating Company Inc  Lang 'ie Jal Unit #0141 30-025-11293 H-31-24s-37e Lea
Kenson Operating Company Inc  Lang !ie Jal Unit #012 . 30-025-11303 G-31-24s-37e¢ Lea
Kenson Operating Company Inc  Lang lie Jal Unit #015 30-025-11305 3-31-24s-37e¢ Lea
Kenson Operating Company Inc  Lang lie Jal Unit #018 30-025-11298  1-31-24s-37e Lea
Kenson Operating Company Inc  Lang'ie Jal Unit #031 30-025-11475 4-06-25s-37e Lea
Kenson Operating Company Inc  Langlie Jal Unit #036 30-025-11452 3-05-25s-37¢ Lea
Kenson Operating Company Inc Langlie Jal Unit #039 30-025-11442 4-04-255-37T¢ Lea
Kenson Operating Company Inc  Langlie Jal Unit #044 30-025-11443 E-04-25s-37e¢ Lea
Kenson Operating Company Inc  Langlie Jal Unit #050 30-025-24890 G-06-25s-37¢ Lea
Kenson Operating Companyinc  Langlie Jal Unit #051 30-025-11473 F-06-25s-37¢ Lea
Kenson O;:erating Company Inc  Langlie Jal Unit #053 30-025-11469 6-06-25s-37¢ Lea
Kenson O; erating Company Inc  Langlie Jal Unit #057 30-025-23884 L-05-25s-37e Lea
Kenson Operating Company Inc  Langlie Jal Unit #060 30-025-24879  1-05-25s5-37e Lea
Kenson Operating Company Inc Langlie Jal Unit #062 30-025-24880 M-04-25s-37¢ Lea
Kenson Operating Company Inc  Langlie Jal Unit #063 30-025-11451 P-05-25s-37¢ Lea
Kenson Operating Company Inc  Langlie Jal Unit #065 30-025-23885 N-05-25s-37¢ Lea
Kenson Operating Company Inc  Langlie Jal Unit #067 30-025-11472 P-06-25s-37e¢ Lea '
Kenson Operating Company Inc = Langlie Jal Unit #068 30-025-11471 0-06-25s-37¢ Lea
Kenson Operating Company Inc  Langlie Jal Unit #069 30-025-11470 N-06-25s-37¢ Lea
Kenson Operating Company Inc  Langlie Jal Unit #070 30-025-24480 7-06-255-37¢ Lea
Kenson Operating Company Inc  Langlie Jal Unit #071 30-025-23869 D-08-255-37¢ Lea
Kenson Operating Company Inc  Langlie Jal Unit #072 30-025-11506 C-08-25s-37¢ Lea
Kenson Operating Company Inc  Langlie Jal Unit #073 30-025-11497 B-08-25s-3Te Lea
Kenson Operating Company Inc  Langlie Jal Unit #075 30-025-11510 D-09-25s-37e¢ Lea
Kenson Operating Company Inc 30-025-24881 E-09-25s-37e Lea

Langlie Jal Unit #076
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OPERATO!

Kenson Operating Company Inc
Kenson Operating Company Inc
Kenson Operating Company Inc
Kenson Operating Company Inc
Kenson Operating Company Inc
Kenson Operating Company Inc

" Kenson Operating Company Inc

[/ o®
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Kenson Operating Company In¢

Kenson Operating Company Inc
Kenson Operating Company Inc
Kenson Operating Company Inc
Kenson Operating Company inc
Kenson Operating Company Inc
Kenson Operating Company Inc
Kenson Operating Company Inc
Kenson Operating Company Inc
Kenson Operating Company Inc
Kenson Operating Company Inc

P

WELL NAME AND NUM: 'ER
Langlie Jal Unit #077
Langlie Jal Unit #079
Langlie Jal Unit #081
Langlie Jal Unit #083

Langlie Jal Unit #085

;1.anglie Jal Unit #088

Langlie Jal Unit #089
l.anglie Jal Unit #093
t.anglie Jal Unit #094
Langtie Jal Unit #096
Langlie Jal Unit #097
Langlie Jal Unit #099
Langlie Jal Unit #103
Langlie Jal Unit #104
Langlie Jal Unit #106
Langlie Jal Unit #112
Langlie Jal Unit #115
Langlie Jal Unit #301

Kevin O Butler & Assoc in¢ E B Anderson #002 v
Kevin O Butler & Assoc inc E B Anderson #003
Kevin O Butler & Assoc Inc East Ek Unit #002
Kevin O Butler & Assoc Inc East Ek Unit #003 .~
Kevin O Butler & Assoc Inc East Ek Unit #007"
Kevin O Butler & Assoc inc East Ek Unit #009"

Kevin O Butler & Assoc Inc

East Ek Unit #012 v

Kevin O Butler & Assoc Inc Federal A #001 ./

Kevin O Butler & Assoc Inc Gulf Federal #001/”

Kevin O Butler & Assoc inc Maxwell #001 ¢

Kevin O Butler & Assoc Inc Maxwell #002 t/

Kevin O Butler & Assoc Inc So Caprock Queen Unit #012 <
Kevin O Butler & Assoc Inc So Caprock Queen Unit #0014/
Kevin O Butler & Assoc Inc So Caprock Queen Unit #015+”
Kevin O Butler & Assoc Inc State Land 76 #001 ¢/’

Kevin O Butler & Assoc Inc State Land 76 #003

Mallon Oil Co / 3/ Be Shipp Estate #001

Malton Oil Co 7 - /Byers #001

Mallon Oll Co 7 - J/ Gallagher State #001

Mallon Oil Co 2 . / Mallon 34 Federal #006

Malion Oil Co jl{ v Mallon 34 Federal #009

Mallon Oil Co +/- </ Mobil State #001

Malion Oil Co & =+ Pennzoil State #002

Mallon Oil Co { - Pennzoil State #003

tMallon Oil Co 7= Pennzoil State #004

'Malion Qil Co /&/  Price Family Trust #001

tallon Oil Co &-\/ Price Family Trust #002

!allon Oil Co /é ¢ Simmons Estate #001

'Aalion Ol Co G . {f State C#003

APINO,

30-025-11498
30-025-23870
30-025-11501
30-025-11513
30-025-11493
30-025-11644
30-025-11630
30-025-11633
30-025-11635
30-025-27841
30-025-27842
30-025-27844
30-025-28406
30-025-28407
30-025-28963
30-025-29408

30-025-31014

30-025-11308
30-025-22454
30-025-29786
30-025-02381
30-025-02357
30-025-22362
30-025-22730
30-025-27948
30-025-21806
30-025-20991
30-025-21186
30-025-23089
30-005-01180
30-005-01193
30-005-01161
30-025-00376
30-025-29066
30-025-29485
30-025-29980
30-025-21930
30-025-32617
30-025-32784
30-025-22029
30-025-26749
30-025-27323
30-025-27498
30-025-30351
30-025-30497
30-025-30177
30-025-24936

ULSTR
H-08-25s-37¢
F-08-25s-37¢
J-08-25s-370
L-09-25s-37e
P-08-25s-37e
A-17-25s-37e
H-17-25s-37¢
P-17-25s-37e
0-17-25s-37e
N-32-24s-37¢
P-32-24s-37e
K-32-24s-37¢
P-01-24s-37e
M-32-24s-37e
A-32-24s-37¢
C-08-25s-37e
1-05-25s-37e

' 4-31-24s-370

M-06-13s-38e¢
M-06-13s-38¢
J-22-18s-340
K-22-18s-34e
G-22-18s-34e
E-23-18s-34e
F-22-18s-34e
P-12-15s-34e
H-12-15s-34e
F-06-13s-38e¢
E-06-13s-38e
L-33-14s-31e
N-33-14s-31e
0-28-14s-31¢
10-02-16s-320
9-02-168-320
G-04-17s-37¢
1-03-17s8-37e
1-03-17s-34e
C-34-19s-340
G-34-19s-340
G-03-17s-340
B-18-16s-37¢
C-18-16s-37¢
2-18-16s-37e
E-01-17s-37e
N-01-17s-37e¢
N-03-17s-37e
0-17-16s-37e

COUNTY
Lea

Lea
Lea
Lea
Lea
Lea
Lea

Lea

BEEBEBBEBERERE

Lea

233
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OPERATOR WELL NAME AND NUMBER APINO.
Mallon Oil Co /L - /state C #004

—Mallon Oil Co /i Viersen#002
Mallon Oil Co 72 ./ Waldron #002

CASE 12771-A: Continued from April 18, 2002, Examiner Hearing.

30-025-27433
30-025-29445
30-025-29885

ULSTR

G-20-16s-37e
0-04-17s-37e
3-03-17s-37e

OUN
Lea
Lea
Lea

Application if the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for an Order Requiring Operators to Bring
Forty-Six (4C) Wells into Compliance with Rule 201.B, and Assessing Appropriate Civil Penalties; Lea
and Rooseve't Counties, New Mexico. The Applicant seeks an order requiring the operators of 46 inactive
wells located ‘n Lea and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico, to bring said wells into compliance with OCD Rule
201.B by either restoring said wells to production or beneficial use, plugging and abandoning said wells or
securing Division approval for temporary abandonment thereof. The affected wells are the following:

OPERATOR
PRONGHORN MANAGEMENT CORP
PRONGHORN MANAGEMENT CORP

~ PRONGHORN MANAGEMENT CORP

PRONGHORN MANAGEMENT CORP
PRONGHORN MAI'AGEMENT CORP
PRONGHORN MANAGEMENT CORP
PRONGHORN MAN/.GEMENT CORP

PRONGHORN MAN/.GEMENT CORP
PRONGHORN MAN.LGEMENT CORP

PRONGHORN MAN/.GEMENT CORP

PRONGHORN MAN. . GEMENT CORP
PRONGHORN MANASEMENT CORP
PRONGHORN MANASEMENT CORP
PRONGHORN MANAGEMENT CORP
PRONGHORN MANAGEMENT CORP
PRONGHORN MANAGEMENT CORP
PRONGHORN MANAGEMENT CORP
PRONGHORN MANAGEMENT CORP
SABA ENERGY OF TEXAS INC
SABA ENERGY OF TEXAS INC
SANTA FE ENERGY OPERATING
PARTNERS, L. P.

SMITH & MARRS INC

SMITH & MARRS INC

SMITH & MARRS INC

SMITH & MARRS INC

SMITH & MARRS INC

WELL NAME AND NO.
FOWLER B #001

J F BLACK #003

J F BLACK #004

J F BLACK #005
JENNINGS FEDERAL #004
MARSHALL #001
MARSHALL #005

NEW MEXICO BZ STATE NCT §
#003

NEW MEXICO BZ STATE NCT §
#004

NEW MEXICO BZ STATE NCT §
#005

NEW MEXICO DL STATE #006
STATE T #001

STATE T #002

STATE T #003

STATE T #004

GILA 4 DEEP #001

J F BLACK #0086

J F BLACK #007

SAN SIMON 5 STATE #002
FERN GUYE #001

WHITE SWAN 9 FEI. ERAL #003

AMERICAN EAGLE #001
CHRISITE #001

LEA KN STATE #002
SHULTS #002

STATE HTA #0014

APL#

30-025-28197
30-025-11182
30-025-11183
30-025-21401
30-025-25149
30-025-08358
30-025-25000

30-025-03523

30-025-03524

30-025-32362

30-025-28659
30-025-03734
30-025-03735
30-025-03736
30-025-03737
30-025-30872
30-025-21478
30-025-21479
30-025-28480
30-025-34488

30-025-32301

30-025-27163
30-025-22991
30-025-21070
30-025-05020
30-025-21329

ULSTR

K-06-19S-38E
B-21-24S-37E
F-21-24S-37E
K-21-24S-37E
K-14-24S-32E
4-19-23S-33E
F-19-23S-33E

E-29-21S-35E

F-29-21S-35E

D-29-21S-35E

P-18-23S-33E
13-06-16S-36E
12-06-16S-36E
14-06-16S-36E
11-06-16S-36E
G-04-255-33E
F-21-24S-37E
C-21-24S-37E
G-05-225-35E
M-05-13S-36E

J-09-22S5-32E

M-22-26S-36E
A-19-11S-33E
B-17-17S-37E
P-13-128-37E
B-36-12S-33E

co.

Lea
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OPERATOR WELL NAME AND NO. APl # ULSTR co.
SMITH & MARRS INC AZTEC STATE COM #003 30-025-27575 4-18-16S-37E Lea
SMITH & MARRS INC CORTLAND MYERS UNIT #006 30-025-11200 J-22-24S-37E Lea
SMITH & MARRS INC JAMISON #005 30-025-21152 H-21-24S-37E © Lea
SMITH & MARRS INC KNIGHT #006 30-025-20355 P-21-24S-37E Lea
SMITH & MARRS INC KNIGHT #007 30-025-20354 1-21-245-37E Lea
SMITH & MARRS INC KNIGHT #008 30-025-20353 L-22-24S-37E Lea
SMITH & MARRS INC KNIGHT #009 30-025-20352 L-22-24S-37E Lea
SMITH & MARRS INC KNIGHT #010 30-025-20351 M-22-24S-37E Lea
SMITH & MARRS INC KNIGHT #011 30-025-20350 M-22-24S-37E Lea
SMITH & MARRS INC KNIGHT #012 30-025-21154 P-21-24S-37E Lea
SMITH & MARRS INC KNIGHT #013 30-025-20613 P-21-24S-37E Lea
SMITH & MARRS INC MR {VILLS FEDERAL #001 30-025-28499 D-34-26S-37E Lea
SMITH & MARRS INC NEY? MEXICO CV STATE #002 30-025-26048 P-28-26S-36E Lea
SMITH & MARRS INC STATE HTB SWD #001 30-025-21671 1-31-12S-34E Lea
TEXLAND PETROLE{'M, INC J RHOLT #002 30-025-30582 3-02-17S-37E Lea
TEXLAND PETROLEY M, INC WD GRIMES NCT A #016 30-025-22627 D-32-18S-38E Lea
W H BRININSTOOL SHEARN STATE #001 30-025-27998 2-32-26S-37E Lea
SMITH & MARRS INC HAYES #003 30-041-00186 L-29-08S-37E Roosevelt
SMITH & MARRS INC HAYES #004 30-041-00187 N-29-08S-37E Roosevelt
SMITH & MARRS INC LAS CRUCES B #001 30-041-00234 1-30-08S-37E Roosevelt




